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Hayor Ivan Allen 
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Atlanta., Georgia 

Dear Hayor Allen: 

DEPARTMENT OF 

SANITARY ENGINEERING 

Atlanta , Georgia 30303 

March 24., 1967 

As it would be almost impossible to J.oce.te the offenders who 
are creating a health hazard in the vacant lot a cross the 
street fro::n t he Shelterir:g ..'\r ns Day Nurse::.7 at 21h Baker 
Street., N. W., 1,ro are, tod~y, c:;ending our 01-m crews on t ::i 
this lo t and cleaning i t up along with tte sidewalk are a 
that runs the e:1tir e l e:nc;th of the bl ock . 

The District Inspector will then trace d o:-:11 the 01-mers of 
this property and advis e tl:.em tha.t it ~-,ill be their 
responsibility from now on to keep this vacant lot in 
sanitary condition. 

Very truly yours, 

StIG:~ld 




